
 

Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

Memorandum 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB UPDATE 107 (FIRST 
READING) 

 

DATE:  April 11, 2017 
 

 

The following Board Policies are being presented for first reading: 
 
 
CDC(LOCAL) OTHER REVENUES 
  GIFTS AND SOLICITATIONS 
 
CJ(LOCAL) CONTRACTED SERVICES 
 
DC(LOCAL) EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 
      
DEE(LOCAL) COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS 
  EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 
 
DFAA(LOCAL) PROBATIONARY CONTRACTS 
  SUSPENSION/TERMINATION DURING CONTRACT 
 
DFBA(LOCAL) TERM CONTRACTS 
  SUSPENSION/TERMINATION DURING CONTRACT 
 
DFCA(LOCAL) CONTINUING CONTRACTS 
  SUSPENSION/TERMINATION 
 
FEA(LOCAL) ATTENDANCE 
  COMPULSORY ATTENDANCE 
 
FFA(LOCAL) STUDENT WELFARE 
  WELLNESS AND HEALTH SERVICES 
 
FJ(LOCAL) STUDENT FUNDRAISING 
   
GE(LOCAL) RELATIONS WITH PARENT ORGANIZATIONS 
   
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

******************** 

No Specific Action Required. 
 

******************** 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Tom Crowe       Brian Moersch   
Superintendent of Schools     Chief of Staff  


